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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: ClearviewAl, Sole-Source

1. The 502D MP BN Criminal Intelligence Section requires the purchase of 15
Clearview facial recognition software licenses.

2. Clearview Al provides auniqueandinnovativecapabilitywith regard to facial
recognition technology and its use by law enforcement organizations. The 502d MP
BN (CID) has been usingthistoolon atrialbasis and has seen an increase of 15%-
25% success in positively identifying potential subject, victims and witnesses in
possible crimes under Army CIDjusridiction.Theyweretheonlycompanycapableof
providingtheservice. Clearview Al is the only service thatprovidesimage-based

‘searchesofpubliclyavailable material, instantlinkstopubliclyavailableonline
‘websitesbasedontheresultsoftheirimage-basedsearchesandtheabilityto
‘managedatainsidethesysteminorder to easilycataloginvestigative productsina.Case“ those capabiios may be naicualy avaraole fom oer vendors. hey

are not available in combination from any other vendor and without significant

duplication of cost.
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